## WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS DIVISION SPECIAL EDUCATION COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION

Complaint Case: C-018-24

Public Agency: Campbell County School District

## **Issues Investigated and Decision:**

- 1. Whether the District complied with the procedural requirements of the IDEA. Specifically,
  - a. Whether the District properly implemented the Student's IEP according to its terms, pursuant to 34 C.F.R. § 300.320. Specifically, educating the Student in the identified least restrictive environment (LRE), and providing paraprofessional support and other supplementary aids and services.

WDE finds a violation. The District failed to educate the Student in their least restrictive environment.

b. Whether the District has used fully certified staff, pursuant to 34 C.F.R. § 300.156.

WDE finds no violation. The District has used fully certified staff.

2. Whether the District's actions and/or omissions resulted in a denial of a free appropriate public education (FAPE), in violation of 34 C.F.R. §§ 300.17 and 300.101.

WDE finds a violation. The District's failure to provide sufficient inclusion time results in a denial of FAPE.

The district is required to correct the identified violations via a corrective action plan. The WDE will monitor and document compliance with the corrective action order. Once all corrective action is complete, the WDE will close the case.